Richard Hicks

From: Adam Colopy <adam.colopy@tideh2o.net>
Sent: Monday, December 21, 2020 8:54 AM

To: Richard Hicks

Cc: Mary Lowery

Subject: FW: VA049 and VA050 Update

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Adam Colopy, FMP

Regional Operations Manager

adam.colopy@tideh2o.net
3761 Attucks Drive
Powell, OH 43065

740-819-6207

From: Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2020 1:05 PM

To: Avner Shots <avner@ampmlock.com>; Adam Colopy <adam.colopy@tideh2o.net>; Mary Lowery
<Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net>

Cc: Limor Gholian <limor@ampmlock.com>

Subject: Re: VA049 and VA050 Update

Avner please reach out to Adam .these are Tidewater tickets .
Thanks

Rick Hicks

PM / 99TH -Region 5

5285 Shawnee Road

Suite #510

Alexandria, VA 22312
703-738-5301
Richard.Hicks@cmimgmt.com

From: Avner Shots <avnher@ampmlock.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2020 10:30 AM
To: Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com>
Cc: Limor Gholian <limor@ampmlock.com>
Subject: VA049 and VAO50 Update




Good Morning Rick,
Hope you are enjoying vacation.

Update:
The Battery back up for VA050 is complete

VAO049 - Only one x-10 was successfully installed yesterday on the safe. The other 2, x-10s for the vaults need to be
modified and machined in our shop and on site to install. We need to re quote this job for a return trip.

Couple things to note:

1) The safe which the x-10 was installed in had been drilled previously and is not up to GSA certification. However now
the x-10 is more secure than the previous lock.

2) The 2 vault doors are Schwab Vault doors and now discontinued. They are not currently up to GSA certification and
shop time will be needed to extend the bolt and modify to properly install. However will not make the Vault GSA
certified.

Please let me know if you have any questions and advise on how to proceed.

Thanks

Best Regards,
Avner Shotz

Office: (410) 764 2001
Email:Avher@ampmlock.com
Website: www.AMPMLOCK.com
6318 Reisterstown Rd
Baltimore, MD 21215

Small Business Enterprise
Woman Owned Small Business




